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TO: All Branches
For Information of Members of Command Executive Council

FROM: Michelle Courtney, Executive Director, BC/Yukon Command
SUBJECT: Youth Remembrance Contests — Provincial Results

Memo 13.26

Comrades,

The BC/Yukon Command provincial winners for the 2025-2026 Youth Remembrance Contests
were announced this morning in today’s BC/Yukon Blazer newsletter. The issue includes images
of each 1%t Place entry at the provincial level. All winning entries will also be shared on the
BC/Yukon Command shortly.

2025-2026 Contest Entry Statistics:

Senior Intermediate | Junior Primary
B&W Poster 68 345 974 240
Colour Poster | 85 454 1,907 1,096
Essay 71 186 146 -
Poem 94 357 594 -
Total 318 1,342 3,621 1,336
Grand Total 6,617

Branch Statistical Reports Submitted: 132

Entries that are not advancing to Dominion Command will be returned to Zone Commanders
shortly. Please ensure these are distributed back to Branches and then returned to students
(schools) as soon as possible to avoid delays or further inquiries.

Branches are encouraged to present certificates and prizes to winners. Please consider taking
photos and, where possible, involving local media. Articles and photos for inclusion in the
BC/Yukon Command Blazer may be submitted to info@legionbcyukon.ca.

Thank you to the Provincial Youth Remembrance Contests Subcommittee for their continued
hard work and dedication. Special thanks as well to all volunteers and the RCMP Community
Policing Unit for judging all categories and levels.

A list of the winners and honourable mentions for the 2025-2026 Youth Remembrance Contests
is attached.

In comradeship,

Michelle
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